
Stogner, Michael 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 4:03 PM 
To: 'Bill H1 

Subject: RE: NSL-4861 

From the i n f o r m a t i o n provided you d i d not n o t i f y the o f f s e t i n t e r e s t owners u n t i l A p r i l 
15, 2003. The e a r l i e s t I can release an order without signed waivers w i l l be May 5th. 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: B i l l H [mailto:billh@pecosproduction.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, A p r i l 22, 2003 3:58 PM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: Re: NSL-4861 

Mr. Stogner, 
RE: Pecos Production Company's a p p l i c a t i o n f o r NSL on the FORT 21 No. 1, 
Sec 21, 14S, 34E, Lea County. 
To update you, we s t i l l haven't heard from the one r o y a l t y owner t h a t was t o 
sign the waiver before he l e f t f o r I r e l a n d on vaca t i o n . Assuming t h i s 
remains the case f o r the r e s t of t h i s week, i s there any other d e f i c i e n c i e s 
t h a t would h o l d up an order from you on t h i s matter once the 21 day w a i t i n g 
p e r i o d has expired? 
Thanks 

B i l l Huck 
O r i g i n a l Message 

From: "Stogner, Michael" <MSTOGNER@state.nm.us> 
To: " ' B i l l H'" <billh@pecosproduction.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, A p r i l 22, 2003 8:05 AM 
Subject: RE: NSL-4861 

> I t was signed yesterday. 
> 
> O r i g i n a l Message 
> From: B i l l H [mailto:billh@pecosproduction.com] 
> Sent: Tuesday, A p r i l 22, 2003 7:03 AM 
> To: Stogner, Michael 
> Cc: Dora; K i r k Farquhar 
> Subject: Re: NSL-4861 
> 
> 
> Mr. Stogner, 
> Thank you f o r your prompt a t t e n t i o n t o t h i s matter. When would you expect 
> the order t o be signed? 
> 
> B i l l Huck 
> O r i g i n a l Message 
> From: "Stogner, Michael" <MSTOGNER@state.nm.us> 
> To: "Valdes, Kathy" <KVALDES@state.nm.us> 
> Cc: "Williams, C h r i s " <CWilliams@state.nm.us>; "Mull, Donna" 
> <dmull@state.nm.us>; "Kautz, Paul" <PKautz@state.nm.us>; "Peterson, Marie" 
> <MPeterson@state.nm.us>; "W i l l i a m R. Huck (E-mail)" 
> <billh@pecosproduction.com> 
> Sent: Monday, A p r i l 21, 2003 3:04 PM 
> Subject: NSL-4861 
> 
> 
> > d r a f t a d m i n i s t r a t i v e order f o r Pecos Production Company's proposed 
> Overland 
> > Well No. 1: 
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> > 
> > « N S L - 2 P L S . 2 4 . d o c » 
> > 
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Stogner, Michael 

From: Bill H [billh@pecosproduction.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2003 3:55 PM 

To: Stogner, Michael 

Subject: NSL for Fort 21 No. 1 

My mistake, 
I referenced the NSL number for a different location granted by you last week. Sorry for the confusion. The FORT 
21 No. 1 NSL application is the only matter pending in your office at this time. 
Bill Huck 

5/1/2003 
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Stogner, Michael 

From: Bill H [billh@pecosproduction.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2003 3:38 PM 

To: Stogner, Michael 

Subject: NSL-4861 

Mr. Stogner, 
RE: Pecos Production company's application for a NSL for the FORT 21 No. 1 in Section 21, Twp 14S, Rge 
34E, Lea County. 

You should have received yesterday, via fax, the final two waivers from offset mineral owners. Is there any 
other information you need?(Hard copies in the mail.) 

Bill huck 

5/1/2003 



Stogner, Michael 

From: Bill H [billh@pecosproduction.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 3:58 PM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: Re: NSL-4861 

Mr. Stogner, 
RE: Pecos Production Company's a p p l i c a t i o n f o r NSL on the FORT 21 No. 1, 
Sec 21, 14S, 34E, Lea County. 
To update you, we s t i l l haven't heard from the one r o y a l t y owner t h a t was t o 
sign the waiver before he l e f t f o r I r e l a n d on vaca t i o n . Assuming t h i s 
remains the case f o r the r e s t of t h i s week, i s there any other d e f i c i e n c i e s 
t h a t would hold up an order from you on t h i s matter once the 21 day w a i t i n g 
p e r i o d has expired? 
Thanks 

B i l l Huck 
O r i g i n a l Message 

From: "Stogner, Michael" <MST0GNER@state.nm.us> 
To: " ' B i l l H'" <billh@pecosproduction.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, A p r i l 22, 2003 8:05 AM 
Subject: RE: NSL-4861 

> I t was signed yesterday. 
> 
> O r i g i n a l Message 
> From: B i l l H [mailto:billh@pecosproduction.com] 
> Sent: Tuesday, A p r i l 22, 2003 7:03 AM 
> To: Stogner, Michael 
> Cc: Dora; K i r k Farquhar 
> Subject: Re: NSL-4861 
> 
> 
> Mr. Stogner, 
> Thank you f o r your prompt a t t e n t i o n t o t h i s matter. When would you expect 
> the order t o be signed? 
> 
> B i l l Huck 
> O r i g i n a l Message 
> From: "Stogner, Michael" <MST0GNER@state.nm.us> 
> To: "Valdes, Kathy" <KVALDES@state.nm.us> 
> Cc: "Williams, C h r i s " <CWilliams@state.nm.us>; "Mull, Donna" 
> <dmull@state.nm.us>; "Kautz, Paul" <PKautz@state.nm.us>; "Peterson, Marie" 
> <MPeterson@state.nm.us>; "William R. Huck (E-mail)" 
> <billh@pecosproduction.com> 
> Sent: Monday, A p r i l 21, 2003 3:04 PM 
> Subject: NSL-4861 
> 
> 
> > d r a f t a d m i n i s t r a t i v e order f o r Pecos Production Company's proposed 
> Overland 
> > Well No. 1: 
> > 
> > «NSL-2PLS . 24 .doc» 
> > 
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